
From: Kito, Michele
Sent: 8/21/2012 3:51:20 PM

RedactedTo:

Allen. Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=MEAc); [Redacted 
Redacted

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: R.l 1-05-005: PGE Response to ED 001-Q01 (CONFIDENTIAL)

Thanks.

Michele Kito

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Brandi) Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, August 21,2012 3:46 PM
To: Kito, Michele _________
Cc: Alien, Meredith Redacted
Subject: RE: R.11-05-005: PGE Response to ED_001-Q01 (CONFIDENTIAL)

Thanks Michele. We’ll provide the requested data soon.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Redacted

From: Kito, Michele [mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, August 21,2012 3:09 PM

SB GT&S 0666631

mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.qov1


jo: Redacted _____________
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Redacted______
Subject: RE: R.11-05-005: PGE Response to ED_001-Q01 (CONFIDENTIAL)

Dear Redacted

My apologies for requesting this information in a piecemeal fashion, but could I also obtain the 
following:

•i_________ With respect to Joint IOU Cost Quantification Table 1, please provide the kWh
associated with each of the project categories for the years 2003 through 2011, and

•LIIIIIII With respect to Joint IOU Cost Quantification Table 2, please provide the kWh 
associated with each of the project categories for the years 2018 - 2020 for both the executed 
but not approved and the approved contracts.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Michele Kito

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branchj Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

I michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-2197

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 4:24 PM
To: Kito, Michele _____________
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Redacted
Subject: R.11-05-005: PGE Response to ED_001-Q01 (CONFIDENTIAL)

SB GT&S 0666632

mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov


Ms. Kito,

Attached, please find the response to your question and confidentiality matrix. Also, 
please note that most of the information in Table 2 is confidential and protected under 
Appendix 1 of Decision 06-06-066. We will follow up with a confidentiality declaration 
tomorrow.

Thank you

Redacted

PG&E

Case Coordinator

Redacted
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/
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